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NOTICES UNDER THE WASTE LANDS ORDINANCES.
[Notice under “ The Waste Lands Ordinances, 1897, 1899, and 1900.”]

+

TAKE notics, that unless within three months from the 31st day of August, 1900, the .persons, if any, who claim any

interest in the lands hereinafter mentioned or in any one or more of such lands, appear before the Special Officer
appointed under section 28 of Ordinance No. 1 of 1897 at his office at Matara and make claim to the said lands or any of them
or to some interest therein : e

Such Special Officer, in pursuance of the powers vested in him by Ordinance No. I of 1897, will declare by writing
under his hand that; the said 1

ands or such aof them, as to.which no claim has been made, are the property of the Crown.

J. P, LEWwWIS,

Special Officer,
Deseription of Lands referred te,

L .

The land commonly called or known as Nawadehena or Haldolehena, situate in the!village ‘of Urubokka in Udugaha
pattu in the Matara-Morowak korale, in the Southern Province, containing in extent 9 acres, shown as lot 54 in sheets

0 16
Nos. O 51, 62 9nd OG7 , as desoribed in the annexed certified tracing therefrom, and bounded as follows : on the north by

Ambarellahena belonging to Crown ; on the east by Bata-attekapallehensa belonging to Crown ; on the south by Ritipitiya~
gahahena belonging to Crown ; on the west by Nawadedeniyawatta and a water-course. :
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Lot 54 called Nawadehena or Haldolehena, in extent 9A. Or. Op., situated in Urubokka village
in Udugaha pattu of Morowak korale.

10 15
‘ Sheet (3] 54’ 62 and 0 .6’ 14
Surveyor-General’s Office, 8.J. C.More,

-Colombo, November 8, 1899, ‘ for Surveyor-General.

. II.
The land eommonly called or known as Hindolehena, situate in the village of Urubokka in Udugaba pattu in the
Mshm‘Morov:ak korale, in the Southern Province, containing .i{n extent 2 acres 1 rood and 19 perches, shown as lot 83 in
5 %
sheet No, OW , &8 desoribed in the annexed certified tracing therefrom, and bounded as follows: on the north by the

Hindola and the Umandola ; on the east by Naranwattehena claimed by Gamage Punchi Appu and others ; on the south by
Nugamandiyehensa claimed by Ataudapatiranage Don Andris and others ; on the west by Nugamandiyehena claimed by ditto,

& F s AR s eDieNTOT cRD®BTRES Eadienlm o 8 BeAR 6P =B §F -
g DS BBBS 606RND PINC 2t 1B 1983 25D 1958 BB ¢ Bodeced oUm How Gz

et & B enes Bedm eSS O 31% oned 86w couD® ROmDELO MBB—EwEO Buseae

0P8ae,@e; DEDHKYSD oot pyudByd ad oV ¢odd 6843 g&ﬁ@a&m@ Lo sudulDmon? extme;
S D cpmsg&) O8sHad oozl §ISE un odxt gD Bl gBEDBDS S PODWBed egdNg; Velsh
D 20 g Bl gREDBn Sz 2O gRDe.

Oger wrsrewjfer wrgamp QurpedCerpdrausCeiss rBsrus galléd smpQurss aerguo
Brrws S grsionr Qauoud O 614 b yoras g1 RS srewiiubm uie 85 & Ihauy afle@saCaCs
& Quearg Qurgarié QeraauulBy Jong HHULAEp BSCsr SwifBich Shésuc.
oL s AW rilde dadésuul . gw 2 gési 1 ori 19 Liser e T paper or F 1

Tody, wLsG-adarOsre, swaQsien i Bpig-sulsycPyiLew Faluisess efseCusid
BrpdasiCeloer ; BspG-His88 UFSPIaCs Qsrer iflsw: FavCuisesd e s FCustd JswengCu
Csar ; Cup@-Cuperaduaise sfisgaCush pswoangCuCaar.

819




Chenet otaimed by
natives

Lot 85 called Hindolehena, in extent 2a. 1R. 19P., situated in Urubokka village in
Udugaha pattu of Morowak korale,

15
Sheet O T;,‘TI—

Surveyor-General's Office, 8. J. C. Morns,
Colombo, November 8, 1899. for SBurveyor-General.

IIL.

The land oommonly'called or known as Dehigahahena, situate in the village of Urubokka in Udugaha pattu in the
Matara-Morowak korale, in the Southern Province, containing in extent 15 acres 8 roods and 37 perches, shown as lot 106 in

1
sheet No. O 5,6, 13, 14 » 88 described in the annexed certified tracing therefrom, and 'bounded as follows : on the north by
Meda-aturagawahena belonging to Crown, Mahahena claimed by Don Andris Senaratyapa and others; on the east by
Kadamudunekudagehena claimed by H. D. F. Abeygunasekara; on the south by Kuskanuwehena claimed by Don Andris

Senaratyapa and others, and Orown forest called Meda-aturemukalana; and on the west hy Tennehenawatta belunging to
@, Ukkuwe and others, and Godawatta belonging to Y. Ukkuwe and others. ’
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Lot 105 called Dehigahahens, in extent 154. 3r. 37p,, situated in Urubokka village in
C Udugaha pattu of Morowak korale, )
1
Surveyor-General's Office Sheet O 8. J. C. Moge,
Coloymbo, No::mber 8, 1899, 5,6,13,14 : for Burveyor-General.
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. Iv. .
"The land commonly called or known as Gonnagahahena, situate in the village of Urubokka in Udugaha pattu in the
Matara-Morowak korale, in the Southern Province, containing in extent 12 acres I rood and 30 perches, shown as lot 104A

15
in sheet No. O~ 13 as described in the annexed certified tracing therefrom, and.bounded as follows : on the north by

Pallimullehens claimed by K. Baban Appu and others, the Godewattedola; on the east by Godawatta belonging to
Y. Ukkuwe and others, ‘Tennshenewatta balonging to &. Ukkuwe and others; on the south by Godandahena claimed by
H. Punchi Appu and others; on the west by Gedarakumbura in Dambiliwelyaya belonging to D. N. Abeywickrama and
others. Gedarakumburewasta belonging to D, N. Abeywickrama and ovhers, and Pallimulla in Dambiliyawelyaya belonging
to D. N. Abeyawickrama and others,
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Lot 1044 called Gonnagahahena, in extent 12A. 1R. 30p., situated in Urubokka village in
‘ Udugaha pattu of Morowak korale.

15
Sheet 0—5-;-13—

Surveyor-General's Office, s. J. C. MORE,
Colombo, November 8, 1899. - . for SBurveyor-General.

VI .
The land commonly called or known as Wewehena, situate in the village of Urubokka in Udugaha pattu in the Matara-
Morowak‘ korale, in the Southern Province, containing in extent 13 acres 2 roods and 24 perches, shown as lot 75 in sheet
5 . .
No. O ENER described in the annexed certified tracing therefrom, and bounded as follows: on the north by Annakka-

wattehena belonging o Crown ; on the east by Dandugahawatta belonging to Gamage Luwishami and others; on the south
by Dikowitakumbura belonging to D. A, 8, Yapa and others, Wewa belonging to D. N, Abeyawickrama and others ; on the
west by Annakkawattehena belonging to Crown,
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Lot 75 called Wowehena, in extent 13. 2&. 24P, situated in Urubokka village in
Udugaha pattu of Morowak korale.
15 -
~ . Sheet O":;%‘ .
Surveyor-General's Office, - ’ .. 8.J..C. MogE, .
_ Colombo, November 8, 1899. for Surveyor-General. -

V1

The land commonly-called or known as Kukulkuduwehena, situate in tbe village of Urubokka in Udugaha pattu-in
the Matara-Morowak korale, in the Southern Province, containing in extent 1 acre 8 roods and 26 perches, shown ss 1ot 69

15 -
in sheet No. O Fyg as desoribed in the annexed certified tracing therefrom, and bounded as follows : on the north by

Puwakwattedeniya belonging to Orown; on the east and south by Pambehena belonging to Crown; on the west be
Mulanekumbura claimed by D. A. 8. Yapa and others, and Kukulkuduwedeniya belonging to H, D. ¥, Abegunasekara.® .
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Lot 69 ealled Kukulkuduwehena, in extent 1A, 3. 26p., situated in Urubokka village in
Udugaha pattu of Morowak korale.
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Sheet OW .

Burveyor-General's Office, 8. J. C. MorE,
Colombo, Noveniber 8, 1899. for Surveyor-General.

. VII.
The land commonly called or known as Mananketiyewalahena, situate in the village of Urnbokka in Udugaha
‘pattu in the Matara-Morowak korale, in the Souhthern Province, containing in extent 40 acres, shown as lot 64 in sheet

No. 0573, asdescribed in the annexed certified tracing therefrom, and bounded as follows : on the north by Horakaudan.
deniya alias Tumbeowita belonging to D; N. Abewickrama and -others, Tumbeowitakoratuwa belouging to D. H. F. Abeyguna-
sekara and others, Agaladamapuwaita belonging to Ataudage Don Davit and others; on the east by Puwakwattedeniyahena
belonging to Crown, Puwakwattadeniya belonging to Crown, Kukulkuduwedeniya belonging to H. D. Y. Abejgunasekara
and others, Mulana belonging to D. A. 8. Yapa and others ; on the south by Indigahalandewatta belonging to D. A.8.Y.
Gunawardana and others; on the west by the Urubokka channel and Horakandandeniya or Tambeowita belonging to D, N.
Abeyawickrama and oﬂ}ers. ‘ : o
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Worakandandeniya or Tunbeowita \L Garden claimed by natives
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{ Paddy feld olaimed by natives
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Lot 64 called Mananketiyewalahena, in extent 404. Or. Op., situated in Urubokks village in
Udugaha pattu of Morowak korale.
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Sheet OW
Surveyor-General’s Office

. . 8. J. C. MongE,
Colombe, November 8§, 1898, for Surveyor-General.
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